The Baily Star ADVERTISEMENT DHAKA WEDNESDAY AUGUST 13,2008 2.5

' L]
- Bangladesh Ordnance Factories (BOF) Vs Government of the People's Republic of Bangladesh
Gazipur Cantonment, Gazipur-1703 aNEY» Bangladesh Power Development Board Fire Service & Civil Defence Directorate
Phone: 9204613/4802 Fax: 880-2-9204633 Office of the Profect Director _ Kazi Alauddin Hoad, Dhaka
Web: Khulna 150 MW Peaking Plant Memo No. FS&CD/Foreign/Dev-Chha-4/2008-2009/6797 Date: 10.08.08
eb: www.bof.gov.bd 1, Abdul Ganl Road : ’ ’
' 12" Floor), BPDB,
b Amendment of Tender Notice g e Invitation for International Tender
- The advertisement published in The Daily Star and The Daily Ittefaq regarding procurement of various e-mail: pdkhuina150@gmail.com 01. | Mini | Ministry of Affai
. Ua MW a Date: 04/08/2008 : inistry ' . | Ministry of Home Affairs.
items for Bangladesh Ordnance Factories is hereby amended as under: Memo No, TEG./Khuina 159 m_m ; 02. | Agency & procuring entity . | Director General, Fire Service & Civil Defence.
For Read Corl’lgend um 03. | Procurement method . | Open tendering method.
Last date of selling tender form 11 August 2008 22 September 2008 Serlal No. 15 of the ndﬂnrtise;rr:tn;' pu:ilshad Vida Mw;o u::scmt;: 1? wWi 04. | Source of funds : | GOB fund (cash foreign exchange).
} replac ‘Brio :
Tender No. 4401/281/4856 dated 18-5-2008 | 1300 hrs 1300 hrs Oad T Lo ) Noa. Doutie Cabin Pckup (5Seald) 22502700 G, 4-0oon, | |05 Tenderlot No. | 8(eight)lots. _
Last date of dropping & opening tender 12 August 2008 Dropping- | 23 September 2008 :’;’g‘:ﬁfﬁf&“&“’f_ﬂ"hﬁ?ﬁ;,ﬂfﬂmm] e E?l :232: sziuk?:nﬁz:_ng T ;;ilzggélg ? ag T:;g
. : : - | : : 0 8-10-2008.
- of the advert :
1230 hrs DTUPQ’“Q 1230 hrs Al ther ferma & condtions of the adveisement shal ramain unchange? 08. | Tender submission date and | : | On or before 12-10-2008 at 12.00 hours.
Opening-1235 hrs Opening-1235 hrs Engr. Tushar Kanti Paul ied
e . : : Project Di :
2. Other terms & conditions of the advertisement will remain unchanged. hoine 155‘;%‘ Pn':fjﬂ Tender closing date and time 12-10-2008 at 12.00 hours.
GD-3627 Manager Materlal BiddyutJana-71(3)07:8.08 power Pt | 1705, Tender opening date | 12-10-2008 at 12.30 hours.
For Commandant Ll 10. | Name & address of the office | : | Director General, Fire Service & Civil Defence Headquarters, Foreign
selling tender documents Procurement Section, Kazi Alauddin Road, Dhaka.
11. | Name & address of the office | : | Director General, Fire Service & Civil Defence Headquarters, Dhaka.
‘Mﬁm JREATT AL receiving tenders
@ @ PR Sfywe 12. | Name & address of the office | : | Director General, Fire Service & Civil Defence Headquarters,
oy Al S for opening tenders conference room, Dhaka.
B N e N ’ $-DO TR e s ’T‘fﬂﬁ | S ﬁl ?ﬂﬂﬁl |Cﬁ "l AP |§ 13, Tender inquiry No. Description Quantity Cost of tender | Tender securty
Sl ! HNESIGI-do8/300¥/3 9y ey 09/ov/30w s o TN, o faeia of fire‘ﬁghting documents (Tk) | (Tk. or foreign
s“‘@‘ W mﬂm ﬁ@f@ v Sl appliances (non- currency)
2T refundable)
: ‘I :";‘“’F‘W‘T ;:T; ‘(f‘f‘&:?m Ty oo /sfa/ee-b /BRI -80/200Y/5 8¢ wiffids do/ov /300y FS&CD/Foreign/Dev/033(P-47, Water 27 Nos. (P-47=15, 750/- Tk. 50,49,000/-
Q| WIS HER w1 i u'}: @ W] SITA QY T WU (Y firfiet " erew m% ﬁ@f@ ReT7, F<78y 08-0% Tendgr. 1600 P-77=5, P-70=6
81 | TS IR (IS 7N HIF (FT6 T QO s | Liter Nos)
TERE T o T T = T FS&CD/Foreign/Dev/034(P-47, Portable | 30 Nos. (P-47=14, 750/- Tk. 12,21,000/-
S| (X JCER O TRV NTRIR 3]0 L0 e Sro! IR (A A | S et way coerart o fafae med) @ P-T7, P-78)/08-09 P“’?‘p P-77=6, P-76=10
M LR QTS /TR 6% /TN T/ STY1-398/300b/9Y "R ACTFTS | (Medium) Nos)
TR EC] 09/ob/00b At o | amen ¢ oo o p— FS&CD/Foreign/Dev/035(P-47, Portable 22 Nos. (P-47=12, 750/- Tk. 6,53,000/-
: B T/ st SO ST WA R[S 8, | WaT@ A o /fa/ds-b /BT 80/000/5 388, P-77, P-78)/08-09 Pump (Small) | P-77=4, P-78=6
0 /3 . Wit-Yo/ov/300k Nos)
:z: e :rm‘ﬁ: ("f‘?:ﬂm ) ﬂs; == ¢. | weetn PifeSw fawoa | Qu/ov/00y @1 .90 93T | FS&CD/Foreign/Dev/036(P-47, Delivery 19000 Meter 750/- Tk. 1,17,000/-
0 s cs i @ — e P-77, P-78)/08-09 Hose (P-47=10000M,
331 | /0t TS (W s 23) Bbrd)-Cobd-8krodr o, ?:;"F"W b 29/o¥/00b (I 2:00 | :;;':5000::
Yo | | S/ (RITSR AT (U AT TW) Sbob-NRGHAD! STS! -78=4000M)
81 | (SR e T = R RPN CXIMROSIE Aoy ook, . Wil moa o MWL FS&CD/Foreign/Dev/037(P-77, | BranchPipe | 12 Sels (P-77=6, 400/- Tk. 13,000/-
ST | ST TR e e i i FRIWIOEN. SH CEE ANCK- (A, e P-78)/08-09 P-78=6 sels)
= S 4ITEA) | 3 : :
2: : z:z wﬁm c:f{':fﬂ ;ijzzﬁzzziw ; b, | FRY@ wer e Boo/- (BT %) B3 (WTPASTAI) | 2 FS&CD/Foreigr/Dev/038(P-77, Air 7 Nos. (P-77=4, 750/- Tk. 38,500/-
S || WRUN ST O ST € R v /obr/200b A SR T 3:00 B 4TS " ﬁc;:ﬂt;t‘! ;ﬁn;ﬁ: z:m:ﬁ: : .W_b wfmwm, - Bl o A C?dm;::ssm e s)
> [ mmarm e 6 #Wy Y/ob /0oLt SIEY (3T 31000 s i, ok e . il s
N0 | mav R T TR AR S e - 3t FF-390 (TS T) | FS&CD/Foreigr/Dev/ Smoke 12 Nos. (P-77=6, 750/- Tk. 79,000/-
e pre— ——e g T R g e S 20, ‘ﬁﬁEﬁﬁfﬁlﬁ‘fﬂ'“l“‘ﬁ ;’:m@;ﬁ 1% 0,000/ (W’; qree) 039(P-77, P-78)/08-09 Ejector P-78=6 sets)
’ TOER, /9, TTR-DI0R oY freoora S g ufmmﬁﬁ@uﬂﬁlaﬁmﬁ:!mﬂ ""“ﬁ;-] FS&CD/Foreign/Dev/ Fireman Suit 18 sets 400/- Tk. 19,800/-
) FRAOTIR Ao Oy 4 g : TARY! 040(P-77)/08-09
_ @MW wyfHE e - .
D ::aﬂwmwaﬁzmj; [, S S 7Y urm'a;& - G0 o e @; : U FS&CD/Foreign/Dev/ Breathing 36 sets 750/- Tk. 47,000/-
g = 3. | AEE IR AW, | o PWR AT, BU1-ARE,  e-v 041(P-78)/08-09 Apparatus
W1 | TR @ TS O™, S0 REeRd, SR AW, ed (0T W ¢ fzr afeene, w9 Ao, s TweTT™, e 1 !nfnrmatlon: " + .
ST, DT (O, (TS IR, T 6 332 93 e sfsarmy, B, wEH-9, FW-300 (TIW Q Tenderer may participate the tender for all items or any item.
: qax Wrpefre Spovs @) | ii) Tenders should be dropped in the tender box placed in front of the Conference Room of the Directorate on
01 | SRR WP R I IETTRHA ov 'eﬂ{‘:f) Fba, WCeM 2008/SLRAS] Gar vy | wawTeT cnetre 27 T PR BT | the abovementioned date and time fixed for and will be opened by the TEC in presence of the tenderers or
% T '“ET:; il arr? A SO, | e WA AMCH/ATINR FAT] ATLE G TG HEES | ""ﬂf representatives, i any. _ |
= ﬂwaﬁw:m LW@ Qow_ma{ mm*'mm = ST S8 | R Frcdrets wavms e = et faTre e aE | !||) he procuring e_nt:ry reserves the right to accept or reject any or all tenders.
| =1 rrrt»‘ai 'i”:”“; —— e T (S ) = iv) Quantity of equipment may be increased or dropped by the HOPE without showing any reason.
-w] = : e = s = = : ”E!ﬂ! ﬂfh" i 15. | "The Public Procurement Regulations-2008" shall be followed for this procurement.
Mea S+0) fafe-ouus (T 3 95LrLaY Md. Shahiduzzaman (Dy. Sec)
i . - W R T 3 SHRRTaR AL (GUR3 0 -t . ' H Director (Admn. & Finance)
‘-1'-'\ | | e mw;%;mji = WW T ' — : } | GD-3652 b - 58 For Director General
| | FAoE TEEIRR AHAl €@ Al Iy v
a1 | wevm SRR e s R W #aIE YOTE 47 IR, ad 8 AFEAN SWHHEA B-BO
TR, T/, FIRI-333R |
201 | WaTEE 7€ (@ @ TR 4T A ACETR TS ATH I | Government of the People,S Office of the CMES (Al‘m Chitt
e (1) Republic of Bangladesh y) Chittagong

Ministry of Education Chittagong Cantonment, Chittagong

fSfS-0u30 oo - g . . .
_ s Uiy Yiog Notice for Invitation of Tender

No. Sha-18/Misc-10/2003-525 Date: 07 August 2008
2 : 1 Ministry/Division Ministry of Defence
bisl 10 Fae) wl@'lﬂ, DIFl Advertisement for Appomtment 2 | Agency Military Engineer Services.
TeR ¢ & T - - - 3 Procuring entity nam CMES (Army) Chi
| of Vice Chancellors in g entity name (Army) Chittagong
. Wwww.dnakacity.org : i Public - Procuring entity district Chittagong
: e 43 2oTa o U niversities 5 Procurement method Open tendering method (OTM).
Nominations or expressions of interest are invited for appointments of 6 Budget and source of funds R Budget and G fBa
e ot e _ st are invit ppointments o evenue Budget and Govt of Bangladesh (GOB).
the following Public Universities: 7 Tender invitation Ref No. & | 4012/05/E-4 D
Sttt . -4 Date 04-08-2008
o=t = | Name of University date
I [CRSIEN D ﬁ@f@ ?anslﬂdesh Agricultural University, Mymensingh 8 | Tender publication date 18-08-2008.
agannath University, Dhaka : 9 Tender last selling date 31-08-2008.
e — PG-3 3 WMWZ’% :EH&HTZEEW Noakhali Science and Technology University, Noakhall 10 | Tender closing date and time | 01-09-2008 at 12.00 hrs.
et 5 B e T aLxluif Patuakhali Science and Technology University, Patuakhali 11__| Tender opening date and time | 01-09-2008 at 12.30 hrs.
:,: mﬂm@:@ :f ; EI o, vre1 D AT, e S, 9T | Comilla University, Comilla. 12 | Name & address of the office | CMES (Army) Chittagong, Chittagong Cantonment.
.| e | o= ST | iti - : _ for selling, receiving and
iz T e otte e e The position of Vice Chancellor carries the responsibility of S g
a:. l wﬁuﬁf%;w = | oy/=ImzL/200y-2003 | 1 overseeing the effective conduct of the overall academic and opepm_g tender documents
o4 gm I WA T TA%D ort e ;m Qmﬁﬁ; a?;l:fm e Tmm?% (STFreT) W@ administrative activities of the respective universities. The 13 Eligibility of tenderer a.l MES enlisted 'D' & 'E' class contractors and enlisted
;f; orefRn e STEA aes Fretfin +fRereces Ty, e Ty desirable qualifications for appointment in these positions are: with other govt/semi-govt/other organisation having
frem foTerTe, TTER 6 T e @ e W G S Witk W _ | | security clearance from DGFI.
A e i ty years teaching experience with at least ten . ShE
ik qmmq? R e TR i i e pe—— e b s Eniversity B D. Enlisted contractor of BGSL having licence of 1.1 &
ov. | Weom qRRHR FrEEIEa AW ¢ B | R fwEna i, v | wa IReme e e s ® An outstanding record of | - R 1.2 for Sl No. 17 (b)
FRE 6, wem.y WS 30 | T SATY QR WOH ¢ Ty ST uistanding Tecord of personal accompiishment befitling 14 | Brief description of goods or | As per SI/No-17 (a & b).
FEa (FF A0, B Z9), OIER o Tm A, e B e the dignity of the position. WOrks
Tl : : : .
S e e e o om'hmwh T . Appropr!ate leadership skills and commitment to carryout 15 | Brief description of related | NA
So. | weo ﬂﬁ% e & a;'ﬂ 03/03/300 % 572 33100 WO THY | responsibilty. services
3. | wavE o %93 ILT AV AR | o3/od/00vE 7R ) o T sfrmres il : : : .
juhcisbion o npiiied 4 Sl e o ;’:;w £ Bl 2 {wm_h ﬁr:r;r lm - Exczlleql ability .to manage .rela'uonshlps across both 16 | Price of tender document (Tk) | As shown in SI/No-17 (a & b).
[ ::, e g ?xa;:::ign; ?ta:.-sf? - ﬁ::m mﬁ%m e ! ica emic community and administrative staff. 17 | Name of work & location Tender security in the | Price of | Completion
| R, RE TP SNk o7 frem, v ffS Fmemem, st genuine appreciation for scholarship. form of Bank | tender time In
b TRE T T W’ @2,3:; &Twm:gi ﬂ“ﬁ%“:ﬂ‘i& — ® Strategic vision for institutional development. | Draft/Pay Order in | document weeks/
S o mmﬂw L = Cooperat:on is sought frf)rn 'all concerned to help identify suitable favour of CMES | (non- months
e e e e T T candidates through nominations. Confidentiality will be maintained e (Army) Ctg Cantt (Tk) | refundable)
OIS TR in respect of all correspond a. Provision of external | 6500/ 150/- 06 SIX
Yo | WZWTER &fe farea fantemaen :‘:)lﬂﬂ?ﬁ; m fafumr-300k aaﬁfjﬂmmmm. The Spearch Committe;;oco::;fust.e RO ceermniant wil raka electric line for 1x8 "D" type ks (Six)
; WAl et @ WaYa aee
(1A 9270 SfaTT @ e vzem 4z @ aferr wwe mn: recommendations for these appointments. S Sta g Ctg Cantt:
f,ff:;ﬂm o ot fren f s AT s Nominations or letters of interest, mentioning the name of the . Proxff?lo_n S coimia FL et s o K
T A2 | i University, along with the candid .t ; W N e e il
@ T e e e T . .d g candidates’ resume should reach the Qtr for Sta HQ at Ctg Cantt.
AR T}B azm o n: .m Tm g i Sy un ersfrgne within three weraks from the date of publication of this 18 | Name of official inviting tender | CMES (Army) Chittagong.
ﬂmmm 1 'aﬁmr-n Ao mmrku: m a4 am advl.temsement. Any person interested to apply for more than one 19 | Designation of official inviting | Superintendent Engineer.
wifem s 7 | : o aiuh university should apply separately. Prescribed application form will tender
:;u ﬂ.m;m,ﬁmﬂmmﬁm:n mf;? ;;ﬁmm s g :: ::allafle from the website (www.moedu.qov.bd) of the Ministry 20 tAdczjress of official inviting | Chittagong Cantonment, Chittagong.
ax fadifas g1 saaTes Wt ucation. ender
(5) 2¥® wrai’ ﬁnﬂttr:fr?rm ﬂq:rm mT“m = 21 | Contact details of official | Tel Mil No. 3046 NA N
= w3 AN A1 %fors o7 w270 a1 srarfaa wa%a g < Member-Secretary inviting tender | 3
e fesiz® st earch Committee for Appointment of , : :
Y m Fﬁ'—% :LT 47 So0y- | TARTEEH  ¥EE | b ¢,»0,300/- | Soc N W aoor Vice Chancenurs,Ppm;wce Chancellors and Treasurers of 22 | The procuring entity reserves the right to accept or reject all tenders.
o mmw mqﬁmm S92 3 30088t 7ty Juinl;bslsc lr*:t*:;f?g*:; :;?m 23 If. the date of selling, submission and opening is disturbed under any unavoidable
o SUOR e W | Ministry of Education cnrcumstance.l next working day at same time and same place will be applicable for the
ot oo e <153 a0 Bimgates Sovea D =
fefe-ouys8 o131 GifS FarAma, v GD-3630 Telephone No. 7166460 gggmny/osn 568
CMES (Army) Chittagong




